
From: Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
Sent: 8/1/2021 12:34:24 PM
To: Kristi Hale; Joshua D. Green; healyjackson@gmail.com; Iseli, Madeline; Jeremy Newport; Judy Cook; Kyle Ramey; LAD;

Roger Crum; sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D;
Cc: Stacel, Lori
Subject: RE: Leadership Team Meeting August 12 at 4

CAUTION: This  emai l  originated from outs ide of the organization. Do not cl ick l inks  or open attachments  unless  you recognize the sender and know the content is  safe.

It should be available.  Lori Stacel will confirm.
 
Norb
 
Norbert S. Klopsch
Oakwood City Manager
(937) 298-0600
 
From: Kristi Hale <hale@wrightlibrary.org> 
Sent: Saturday, July 31, 2021 11:18 PM
To: Joshua D. Green <joshua@the-green-family.org>; healyjackson@gmail.com; Iseli, Madeline <Madeline.Iseli@sinclair.edu>; Jeremy Newport <newporjd@yahoo.com>; Judy Cook
<judygcook@woh.rr.com>; Klopsch, Norbert S. <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>; Kyle Ramey <ramey.kyle@oakwoodschools.org>; LAD <ladfulford@gmail.com>; Roger Crum <rcrum1@udayton.edu>;
sdorf1@udayton.edu; Turben, D <dan.turben@parknationalbank.com>
Subject: Leadership Team Meeting August 12 at 4
 
OIC Leadership,
 
Based on the Doodle poll (thank you to those that responded), 8/12 at 4 is the best time for most. Please attend if possible.
Norb – is the Council Chambers available?
 
Have a good week,
Kristi



Email Header: 
MIME-Version:  1.0
Date:  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:34:24 +0000
Message-ID:  <SA0PR09MB73884541D5F54609FDCAE0FBEDEE9@SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
  boundary="------------010808020406050904010401"
X-Priority: Normal
Received:  from BN6PR2201MB1554.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:405:20::16) by MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:34:26 +0000
Received:  from DM5PR2001CA0024.namprd20.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:4:16::34) by BN6PR2201MB1554.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:405:20::16) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4373.18;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:34:25 +0000
Received:  from DM6NAM11FT028.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:4:16:cafe::9f) by DM5PR2001CA0024.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:4:16::34) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4373.18 via Frontend Transport;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:34:25 +0000
Received:  from GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.91.70) by DM6NAM11FT028.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.173.140) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4373.18 via Frontend Transport;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:34:25 +0000
Received:  from SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:7c::7) by SA1PR09MB8381.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:17d::20) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4373.21;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:34:24 +0000
Received:  from SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::28cd:393f:3a51:ac78]) by SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([fe80::28cd:393f:3a51:ac78%4]) with mapi id 15.20.4373.026;
  Sun, 1 Aug 2021 16:34:24 +0000
ARC-Seal:  i=2; a="rsa-sha256"; s=arcselector9901;
  d="microsoft.com"; cv=pass;
  b="in+3JBtPwQXmfWvLgDnL1h6tMFwDDLTW2JRPcrhHsPrXdIHR8qs78ke8GqADU/fVyYoZCLHqq1qP/Umvz9D64uYpF/jSLew8BgtaI1twC8tNrAWaLjcGnxKwPeosiEJUH6/i7/bKTnzv4iRY/BMS8qC0EQiAyKVuXJ47t72Vzk95/nJqgh2gzM+FeLvabuAmFr/osxikULhe4T6yyKxN1hcFLFHvnXJLECUn1tXyY+b3RLwtVoeh9TXC2XnaykBvwsPngJ1acdR2l37icJf4dFy9y1XbAm0a2JcncSVJrRirhiVSWhn+StOFCfCO5wsCySFVy+Lw6Ms/IMOq7Oe57A=="
ARC-Seal:  i=1; a="rsa-sha256"; s=arcselector9901;
  d="microsoft.com"; cv=none;
  b="W1WaK9TF9JUymG9yGf6XOLyJfJJcDQIsxkrmyuh666gJsqUIVUH3thrm0AayLbYlBAvdrCQ4NngqXlGZl6DVgwwTIaETKcYWrf7mZu7W7T4AfFOQrhj0mhbWI7hMrdk+t18Vzz7BSRCrD9iuWlkH2/VcJ7NOqIOWzANUIT3C9cmuSiqdkKDSvp+cO8W/hR0SaqeVFRLFUe83evJmFgZe31TPKNY1JDZxctWlsnv/mwex77LbUYSWXpzNLNa50mD4bKp/ZfB6xxwxjrEj0+DDcu2RZR2WAXZARb71Uq8oZmOOC3TRaaCZzyirIMI7Z8khVfKrdCwNgRuGOPMtz9383A=="
ARC-Message-Signature:  i=2; a="rsa-sha256";
  c="relaxed/relaxed"; d="microsoft.com"; s=arcselector9901;
  h="From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck";
  bh="pnVGE7s2KDVDFE3yDMjFWkSLVOI9GON6NqXFpfXcH3E=";
  b="RjysW3FgF9h4vW+iHtQ9Kepxo2g1GqVnwxb5BMsEwNYyPZfIVXtgHmyTmvVQaIOOb+JP+VdmnK1NH7wq7Z9LfUlBbDCt7HKRpLoc2wegmM7ziv+0PLJRQF4bZp5sGaQZUvMtRKHmKAFQPaWKnl4pEAaRJ3I83xX8sn9r6JVabbo7+HSnXuqKTq4VmslGLCEYvwHMcjIJjVA2dWEHsFLnsTGho8sYd1nDnVc7r3vOTX185Ydep6Lv9Pfrb02ZfHpeWVqtNglSSDHjaHlhetO1Spz8pgnwKI0Yis/ZQ1vKw53XLhuVRcaEx8UmJ1IhyOO9+xiqDu0EZ9tLMGtA9kAnbA=="
ARC-Message-Signature:  i=1; a="rsa-sha256";
  c="relaxed/relaxed"; d="microsoft.com"; s=arcselector9901;
  h="From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck";
  bh="pnVGE7s2KDVDFE3yDMjFWkSLVOI9GON6NqXFpfXcH3E=";
  b="VR/wMR1DpQoJTMHomYHPuoHhqdTFfzyIA5/FeGFyUlE1EFN0RJNnccjPImPoChoBKuko0mrh4bAk47pASpw0q5QLeVVHc4aDE/9cFepqtFelXVFhrl6i2qgfHECe/aviodTdiM3NFV4UmY9tJw1M9o2dnQA4LOiMkjDoxgDd4CVHN9s61eDOVImJ70Uclt/JfZJWDBozYKEgXtF6rJpdJLnTe3otmXu320pYotC1LlT3y05e1Bfx9Dc+1dFb+T6hlRCF6yQejk4SYxiK3+5GkvUm7J8kZIh37kK4wqmV7CdbGsUxnH9WBf2DR7YRthNU9LBD6XdIamGgoC7//Fz4Wg=="
ARC-Authentication-Results:  i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1;
  spf="pass (sender ip is 40.107.91.70) smtp.rcpttodomain=wrightlibrary.org smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us";
  dmarc="bestguesspass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
  dkim="none (message not signed)";
  arc="pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us] dkim=[1,1,header.d=oakwood.oh.us] dmarc=[1,1,header.from=oakwood.oh.us])"
ARC-Authentication-Results:  i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1;
  spf="pass smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us";
  dmarc="pass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
  dkim="pass header.d=oakwood.oh.us"; arc=none
Authentication-Results:  spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.91.70) smtp.mailfrom=oakwood.oh.us;
  wrightlibrary.org;
  dkim="none (message not signed) header.d=none";
 wrightlibrary.org;
  dmarc="bestguesspass action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
 compauth="pass reason=109"
Received-SPF:  Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of oakwood.oh.us designates 40.107.91.70 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
  client-ip="40.107.91.70";
  helo="GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com";
CC: Stacel, Lori
Thread-Topic:  Leadership Team Meeting August 12 at 4
Thread-Index:  AdeGg6I1fc+/GViBSfO+sRc44spMzgAb1kqQ
References:  <MN2PR22MB1903C4B5505A2DCC2C79790CC6EE9@MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com>
In-Reply-To:  <MN2PR22MB1903C4B5505A2DCC2C79790CC6EE9@MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com>
Accept-Language:  en-US
Content-Language:  en-US
Authentication-Results-Original:  wrightlibrary.org;
  dkim="none (message not signed) header.d=none";
 wrightlibrary.org;
  dmarc="none action=none header.from=oakwood.oh.us";
x-ms-publictraffictype:  Email
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id:  0b698f9f-e395-4ed8-2cb2-08d9550a39b5
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic:  SA1PR09MB8381:|BN6PR2201MB1554:
x-ms-exchange-transport-forked:  True
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs:  <SA1PR09MB838128653D2681E2FB8AB010EDEE9@SA1PR09MB8381.namprd09.prod.outlook.com>
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers:  OLM:7691;
 OLM:7691;
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck:  1
x-ms-exchange-antispam-relay:  0
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted:  BCL:0;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original:  
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted:  CIP:255.255.255.255;
 CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
 H:SA0PR09MB7388.namprd09.prod.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;
 SFS:(396003)(346002)(39830400003)(136003)(366004)(376002)(38100700002)(5660300002)(186003)(26005)(107886003)(2906002)(7696005)(53546011)(76116006)(6506007)(83380400001)(66946007)(66476007)(66446008)(4744005)(38070700005)(71200400001)(122000001)(8676002)(64756008)(66556008)(33656002)(110136005)(86362001)(9686003)(478600001)(55016002)(316002)(52536014)(7416002)(4326008)(8936002)(921005);
 DIR:OUT;SFP:1101;
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original-ChunkCount:  1
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original-0: 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped:  SA1PR09MB8381
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped:  BN6PR2201MB1554
Return-Path:  Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime:  01 Aug 2021 16:34:25.5844 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval:  1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason:  OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id:  0b698f9f-e395-4ed8-2cb2-08d9550a39b5
X-EOPAttributedMessage:  0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality:  Incoming
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped:  DM6NAM11FT028.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted:  DM6NAM11FT028.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource:  DM6NAM11FT028.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs:  2b7bfe6c-effb-43db-ec9f-08d9550a393e
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL:  1
X-Microsoft-Antispam:  BCL:0;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report:  CIP:40.107.91.70;
 CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;
 H:GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
 PTR:mail-dm3gcc02on2070.outbound.protection.outlook.com;
 CAT:NONE;
 SFS:(107886003)(8676002)(7696005)(26005)(6506007)(8636004)(53546011)(921005)(55016002)(83290400002)(83280400002)(83320400002)(356005)(336012)(83380400001)(7636003)(9686003)(110136005)(83300400002)(83310400002)(33656002)(52536014)(5660300002)(4326008)(1096003)(86362001);
 DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime:  01 Aug 2021 16:34:25.4944 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id:  0b698f9f-e395-4ed8-2cb2-08d9550a39b5
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id:  c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-ca041e0a5e50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource:  DM6NAM11FT028.eop-nam11.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs:  Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader:  Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency:  00:00:01.2069617
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering:  15.20.4373.026
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery:  ucf:0;
 jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;
 ENG:(20160514016)(750129)(520011016)(944506458)(944626604);
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: 
TO: Kristi Hale;Joshua D. Green;healyjackson@gmail.com;
 Iseli, Madeline;Jeremy Newport;Judy Cook;Kyle Ramey;LAD;
 Roger Crum;sdorf1@udayton.edu;Turben, D
From: "Klopsch, Norbert S." <Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us>
CKX-Bounce-Address: Klopsch@oakwood.oh.us
Subject: RE: Leadership Team Meeting August 12 at 4

 


